
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road, Columbia, MD 21046, U.S.A.

Subject: FCC Compliance Statements Date: January 10, 2007

FCC ID: QWY-CKII-RAZR

Gentlemen:

PEIKER acustic hereby confirms that the attached FCC Compliance Statements (§15.21
and §15.105 Information to the User) will be readily visible to the user, and will be placed at
a prominent location in the front section of the user's manual.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Sincerely Yours,

J L
Wolfgang Förderer Andreas Frpfcil
Department Manager TechnicalTroject Manager
PEIKER acustic GmbH & Co. KG
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RF Exposure statement: 
The antenna shown in this filing must not 
be co-located or operated in 
conjunction with any other antenna or 
transmitter.  
  
  
 
   
  
 
integrators need no SAR evaluation. The 
max source-based time-averaged output 
of 0.0005 W is below the low threshold of 
24mW for d < 1.5 cm. 
 
Statement according to FCC part 15.21: 
Modifications not expressly approved by 
this company could void the user's 
authority to operate the equipment. 
  
Statement according to FCC part 15.105: 
NOTE: This equipment has been tested 
and found to comply with the limits for a 
Class B digital device, pursuant to Part 
15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are 
designed to provide reasonable 
protection against harmful interference in 
a residential installation. This equipment 
generates, uses and can radiate radio 
frequency energy and, if not installed and 
used in accordance with the instructions, 
may cause harmful interference to radio 
communications. 
However, there is no guarantee that 
interference will not occur in a particular 
installation. If this equipment does cause 
harmful interference to radio or television 
reception, which can be 
determined by turning the equipment off 
and on, the user is encouraged to try to 
correct the interference by one or more of 
the following measures: 
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- Reorient or relocate the receiving 
antenna. 

- Increase the separation between the 
equipment and receiver. 

- Connect the equipment into an outlet 
on a circuit different from that to which 
the receiver isconnected. 

- Consult the dealer or an experienced 
radio/TV technician for help. 
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